
From: Adam L Tucker 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 2:53 PM 
To: David Horovitz – Editor of Jerusalem Post 
Subject: RE: Yiddish Kop 
 
David, 
 
By now you have had enough time to visit just3ants.com, even if it was ever so briefly. 
 
What do you think of Gary S. Gevisser being the only person in the world broadcasting the 
Mossad and Israeli Military Intelligence most ingenious report on just3ants.com? 
 
Are you aware of the 4 “Letters to the editor” Gary Gevisser wrote back in 2001 that got 
published by the Jerusalem Post as well as this Perspective One that he first began 
publishing on October 18th, 2000 in commemoration of his father’s 77th birthday? 
 
Not to mention Gary’s father, who survived some 71 missions during World Oil War II flew 
alongside Syd Cohen in many of them when Syd Cohen and Bernie Gevisser were Fighter-
Bomber-Pilots in Squadron Eleven, and based in northern Italy. 
 
To mention little of Syd Cohen going on to become Commander of Israel’s Squadron 101 
when Modi Alon was killed during Israel’s War of Independence. 
 
To mention in passing former secret member of the Irgun and later Deputy Chief of Staff of 
Israel Air Force, Boris Senior who passed away in April 2004 was another very close family 
friend of Gary’s father and mother who, according to her memoirs, “From the earliest days 
of 1949, she [Zena Gevisser] visited Israel two and three times a year writing reports for 
different publications.” 
 
Have you heard of the phrase “diamond currency”? 
 
I know that you would not argue that importance of oil during times of war, but are you 
aware that there is an equal need for industrial diamonds for precision tooling necessary for 
creating the machines of war? How much wealth would the corrupt kingdoms of Saudi 
Arabia, Kuwait, and Qatar possess if they didn’t have industrial diamond drilling bits also 
controlled by DeBeers? 
 
The following is cut and pasted from the non-fiction novel THE DIAMOND INVENTION 
 

According to a summary of OSS documents, the OSS learned through its 
agents in Germany that in November of 1943 Hitler had only an eight-month 
supply of industrial diamonds. When these diamonds ran out, Hitler's war 
machine would be crippled. It would no longer be possible to build V-2 
rockets or other exotic weaponry. It was thus a crucial wartime goal to 
prevent Hitler from replenishing his supply of diamonds. 

As all mines in South Africa were closed, the OSS reckoned that there was 
only one place on earth from which the Germans could get industrial 
diamonds in sufficient quantity to maintain their .military-industrial 
complex: the Belgian Congo. The Belgian Congo was, however, administered 
by the Belgian government in exile, which was in London and completely 



under British control. The mines themselves were supervised, and policed, 
by the De Beers syndicate. In fact, when the justice Department began to 
move against De Beers, the War Department objected on the grounds that it 
might undercut the security system that De Beers had developed in the 
Belgian Congo. In an exchange of secret correspondence between the War 
and Justice Departments (which was declassified under my Freedom of 
Information request), it was argued by an official responsible for 
maintaining the diamond blockade that "almost the entire [diamond] 
production of Africa is policed through the operation of elaborate controls 
extending through every mining area of the continent." Further, De Beers, 
which administered this program, sent "this controlled production ... in a 
closely guarded stream to London." 

The OSS had determined, however, that tons of diamonds were somehow 
reaching Nazi Germany. If the De Beers system of "elaborate controls" was 
as effective as the War Department held, how could such enormous 
quantities of diamonds be regularly reaching Germany? To answer this 
question, the OSS had proposed sending its own undercover agents from its 
field office in Accra to the Belgian Congo. Since the British Ministry of 
Economic Warfare was responsible for allied activities in the Congo, this 
OSS action had to be cleared in London. At first the ministry blocked the 
request, and then it had proposed a joint "diamond investigation." OSS 
agents met with their British counterparts, but little was done to pinpoint 
the source of the smuggling. Finally the OSS chief in Accra reported to 
Washington, D.C.: 

"We have now come to the conclusion (a) that our assistance was requested 
in this program so that the Diamond Trading Corporation might discover how 
much we actually knew of the ramifications of the De Beers world monopoly, 
and (b) that the OSS/Accra recommendations for a Security Committee were 
sabotaged, not by the British Government, but by the representatives of the 
Diamond Trading Corporation, Ltd., London, through their domination of the 
Diamond Committee of the Ministry of Economic Warfare." 

As the OSS pursued the investigation, it found that the diamonds were reaching the 
Axis powers through Tangier and Cairo. Its agents, posing as illegal buyers in these 
entrepots, found that industrial diamonds were being sold for $26 a carat, which 
was thirty times the official price. It became increasingly clear that enormous 
profits were being made on the millions of carats that were being smuggled into 
Germany. Tracing their way back through the chain of illegal sellers, an OSS agent 
code-named Teton reported back from Leopoldville that "the major source of 
leakage was the Forminiere Mines," which had been under the control of the 
syndicate ever since they were developed. According to the OSS report, Teton, 
pretending to be an American official who had come to the Congo to register "all 
American males of draft age," made highly productive "contact" in Leopoldville 
and eventually turned up evidence "that a full year's supply of diamonds had 
reached Germany from Forminiere through Red Cross parcels." The shipment of 
several million carats of diamonds through the parcels that were regularly sent from 
the Congo to Nazi-occupied Belgium required considerable organization and 
support in the intervening areas. 



I hope this finds you well. 
 
Sincerely, 
Adam L Tucker 
 
P.S. How much would it cost to advertise just3ants.com on the homepage of jpost.com? 
 
P.S. What do you think of the “$ Hit List [sic]” on just3ants.com? 
 

 
From: David Horovitz [mailto:davidh@jpost.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 12:34 PM 
To: Adam L Tucker 
Subject: Re:  
 
Why, exactly? 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Adam L Tucker  
To: davidh@jpost.com  
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 8:56 PM 
 
David, 
Don’t you think it is time to take on DeBeers? 
 
Adam L Tucker 
just3ants.com 
 


